Cem KILIC

Kimden: Ali AKALIN

Gonderme Tarihi: February 29, 2024, Thursday 8:45 AM

Kime: Cem KILIC

Konu: FW: Fee Payment Against Approval Certificate No: UAE.145.1076
Ekler: ICR_UAE-145-1076-24.pdf

Saygilarimla,

Ali AKALIN
Technical Quality Manager

ali.akalin@be-aero.com
+90 212 999 30 00 -3026
+90 554 87070 71

BECAERO

Ataturk Havalimani Genel Havacilik Terminali
E Kapisi Kiiclikcekmece / istanbul
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The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender.
If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

From: NonExpiringApprovals@gcaa.gov.ae <NonExpiringApprovals@gcaa.gov.ae>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 10:00 PM

To: Ali AKALIN <ali.akalin@be-aero.com>

Cc: carl45team@gcaa.gov.ae; receivables_group@gcaa.gov.ae

Subject: Fee Payment Against Approval Certificate No: UAE.145.1076

Greetings,
The GCAA thanks you for the payment made on 28 Feb 2024 and hereby confirms that your Approval Certificate UAE.145.1076 is valid until 29 Mar 2025.
Regards,

General Civil Aviation Authority
Email: info@gcaa.gov.ae Web: www.gcaa.gov.ae
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United Arab Emirates

APPROVED MAINTENANCE ORGANISATION CERTIFICATE

Approval No.: UAE.145.1076

Pursuant to the United Arab Emirates Federal Act No.20 (1991), Civil Aviation Law, Article 27 and Civil Aviation Regulations for the
time being in force and subject to the conditions specified below, the General Civil Aviation Authority hereby certifies:

BE AERO HAVACILIK A.S. (D/B/A BE AERO)

Main Maintenance Facility Address: Head office Address:

Street:Atatlirk Havalimani Genel Havacilik Terminali E Kapisi Street:Atatlirk Havalimani Genel Havacilik Terminali E Kapisi
Yeni Hangarlar Bolgesi Hangar No:3 PC:34295 Sefakoy- Yeni Hangarlar Bolgesi Hangar No:3 PC:34295 Sefakoy-
Kiicikcekmece/ISTANBUL, Turkey, Istanbul, P.O. Box:34295, Kigukcekmece/ISTANBUL, Turkey, Istanbul, P.O. Box:34295,
Atatlirk Havalimani Genel Havacilik Terminali E Kapisi Yeni Ataturk Havalimani Genel Havacilik Terminali E Kapisi Yeni
Hangarlar Bolgesi Hangar No:3 PC:34295 Sefakdy- Hangarlar Bolgesi Hangar No:3 PC:34295 Sefakoy-
Kiigiikcekmece/ISTANBUL Kiigiikcekmece/ISTANBUL

As an Approved Maintenance Organization, in compliance with CAR PART V Chapter 3 (CAR 145) as applicable, to maintain the
products, parts and appliances listed on the attached approved schedule and issue related certificates of release to service.

Conditions:

1. This approval is limited to that specified in the Approval Schedule and the Appendix | of the Approval Schedule.

2. This approval requires compliance with the procedures specified in the approved Exposition Manual or Equivalent
document.

3. This approval is valid whilst the Approve Maintenance Organization remains in compliance with the requirements in the
GCAA PART V Chapter 3 (CAR 145) or supplementary requirements (in Appendix Il), and any other GCAA requirements.

4. This approval is limited to the above address(es) and/or as stated in Appendix | of this Certificate.

5. This Approval is valid whilst the approval source basis used during the certification remains valid.

6. Subject to compliance with the foregoing conditions, this approval shall remain valid for an unlimited duration unless

Scan QR code or click below link to verify this document
http://gcaa.ae/su/?Ya8Cm

Application Reference Number: CAR145-RLWZ6M, 21-Jun-2023
WWW.gcaa.gov.ae

the approval has previously been surrendered, superseded, suspended or revoked.

800-4466
Date of Initial Issue : 30-Mar-2009
Date of this Issue : 12-Jun-2023
Form No : AWF-AMO-007B- Rev 03
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APPROVAL SCHEDULE

United Arab Emirates

UAE.145.1076

Aircraft Rating

RATING LIMITATION BASE LINE

Al - Aeroplane above 5700 Kg Bae.125 series 800A (Honeywell TFE731) X X
Bombardier BD-700-1A11 (Global 5000) (RR X X
BR700-710)
Bombardier CL-600-2B16 (variant CL-604) (GE X X
CF34)
Hawker 800XP (Honeywell TFE731) X X
Hawker 900XP (Honeywell TFE731) X X
Learjet 60 (PWC PW 305) X X

Notes:

- Base maintenance approvals are limited to the stations referred on the Appendix | to this certificate.
- Line maintenance approvals are limited to the stations referred on the Appendix | to this certificate.
- This approval schedule is limited to those products and activities specified in the scope of approval section contained in the
approved EASA Maintenance Organization Exposition.
- This approval schedule supersedes the previous approved certificate.

APPENDIX |

LIMITATIONS OF BASE MAINTENANCE APPROVAL

AIRCRAFT/ENGINE

Station

Bae.125 series
800A (Honeywell
TFE731)

Bombardier BD-
700-1A11 (Global
5000) (RR BR700-

710)

Bombardier CL-
600-2B16 (variant
CL-604) (GE CF34)

Hawker 800XP
(Honeywell
TFE731)

Hawker 900XP
(Honeywell
TFE731)

Learjet 60 (PWC
PW 305)

Date of Initial Issue :
Date of this Issue

Form No

30-Mar-2009
12-Jun-2023

AWF-AMO-007B- Rev 03
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United Arab Emirates

UAE.145.1076

ISL X X X X X X

LIMITATIONS OF LINE MAINTENANCE APPROVAL

ISL L4 L4 L4 L4 L4 L4
Date of Initial Issue : 30-Mar-2009
Date of this Issue : 12-Jun-2023
Form No : AWF-AMO-007B- Rev 03
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United Arab Emirates

UAE.145.1076
APPENDIX II

SUPPLEMENTARY REQUIREMENTS

The organization shall notify GCAA whenever any changes that affect GCAA approval, in accordance with CAR145.85.
The Organisation shall notify GCAA whenever the EASA/FAA/ TCCA/BRAZILIAN-ANAC/NAA approval status changes (as
applicable) or whenever limitations are imposed against the Organisation or any change to the Accountable Manager
and Approved Post Holders under this approval.

The organization is responsible to ensure management commitment in the GCAA/EASA/FAA/ TCCA/BRAZILIAN
ANAC/NAA Exposition Manual or equivalent document when exercising the privilege of the scope of the UAE GCAA
approval on the UAE registered aircraft/component/Engine.

The Organisation shall upload the current approved Exposition/Manual and any subsequent amendment in the GCAA Q-
Pulse.

The organization shall report any unairworthy condition or defect on UAE registered aircraft or component in the GCAA
ROSI (as defined in the GCAA Standalone AMC 22).

The Release to Service (CRS) of UAE registered aircraft or component for fitment thereto, shall be carried out in
accordance with CAR145.50 requirements and shall contain the GCAA AMO approval certificate number and the CRS
statement as per AMC145.50 (b).

For organisation holding B (Engine) Rating, the engine shall be released to service with GCAA AW Form 1.

The organization shall ensure compliance with the requirements defined to Appendix IV to CAR 145 for the
issuance/renewal/extension of the Certification Authorisation to Certifying staff and any applicable Continuation
Trainings defined in the CAR 145 Regulation

The Certifying Staff shall be trained and familiar on the applicable UAE operator’s procedures and documentation,
before exercising the privilege of the Certification Authorisation on UAE aircraft /component.

All the above requirements shall be defined, controlled and kept up-to-date, in an internal procedure document called
“GCAA Supplementary Procedure” that shall be made available to GCAA Inspectors during audits or whenever

requested.

Note: This appendix Il of the supplementary requirements is not applicable for Foreign AMOs with full GCAA MOE.

Date of Initial Issue : 30-Mar-2009
Date of this Issue : 12-Jun-2023
Form No : AWF-AMO-007B- Rev 03
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